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BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE 2025

All 2025 meetings will be held primarily IN PERSON. In order to attend these meetings
remotely, the caller location will need to be published on the agenda no later than 72
hours prior to the meeting, preferably from a location inside CCCBD District due
to Brown Act requirements. To make the appropriate arrangements, contact
mckinnon @sfciviccenter.org as early as possible, ideally one week in advance. Thank

you!

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETINGS:
All meetings are every other month, 24 Wednesdays at 12 noon, except December:

e QOctober 8
e December 10, 11:30 AM

Location: Executive Committee meetings will generally be in person at 100 Van Ness,
2" Floor Club Room, San Francisco, CA 94102, unless notified of a different location.
BOARD MEETINGS:

All meetings are every other month, 4" Wednesdays at 12 noon (except December):

e QOctober 22
e December 10, 12 PM

Location: Board meetings will generally be in person at 1355 Market Street, Suite 250,
Conference Room, unless notified of a different location.


mailto:mckinnon@sfciviccenter.org

From: Susie McKinnon

To: Susie McKinnon

Cc: Marlo Sandler

Subject: CCCBD Board and Executive Committee meetings

Date: Monday, September 29, 2025 11:15:36 AM

Attachments: 2025 CCCBD Board and Executive Meeting Schedule remaining.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear City agencies:

We are writing to make sure you know about the upcoming (public) meetings of our Board
and Executive Committee for the remainder of the year. Please find our schedule attached.

Thank you,

Susie McKinnon

Project Manager

Civic Center Community Benefit District
(415) 756-9450

mckinnon@sfciviccenter.org

sfciviccenter.org
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